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Re: Application for use of water without a permit

Lebeau2, Lorraine (NRCAN/RNCAN) <lorraine.lebeau2@canada.ca> Mon, Apr 8, 2019 at 11:56 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Mollie Patzke <mpatzke@laurentian.ca>, "Dr. Alessandro lelpi" <Alelpi@laurentian.ca>

Hi Richard,

These are two camp sites that are related to the same project. | am taking care of the application along
the Jungerson River, and Mollie is taking care of the southern camp area.

| would like to clarify that these applications should be separate. The camp along the Jungerson River is
lead and funded by the Canada-Nunavut Geoscience office. Mollie’s project is lead and funded by
Laurentian University. The CNGO is providing logistical support to Mollie’s activities.

If you need clarification please let me know.

Thank you,

-Lorraine

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: April 8,2019 13:42

To: Lebeau?2, Lorraine (NRCAN/RNCAN) <lorraine.lebeau2@canada.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Application for use of water without a permit

Sorry keyed your e-mail wrong.

Please see below.

Richard
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Date: Mon, Apr 8, 2019 at 11:29 AM

Subject: Re: Application for use of water without a permit

To: Mollie Patzke <mpatzke@laurentian.ca>, <lorraine.leabeau2@canada.gc.ca>

Cc: Goump Djalogue <gdjalogue@nunavut.ca>, Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department
<licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Peter Scholz <pscholz@nunavut.ca>

Good morning Mollie and Lorraine,

we have two applications with 2 sets of coordinates they're attached, these are both for the same project?

Thanks,

Richard
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Thank you,

Mollie
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On Sun, Apr 7, 2019 at 10:39 PM Mollie Patzke <mpatzke@]laurentian.ca> wrote:

Dear |da Porter,

| am contacting you in regards to a Nunavut Water Board application for a geologic field work
project. I've attached my application for use of water without a license and a cover letter in
Inuktitut and English.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. | look forward to hearing
from you in the near future.

Sincerely,

Mollie Patzke
MSc candidate, Laurentian University
mpatzke@laurentian.ca

608-469-5040

Mollie Patzke

MSc candidate, Laurentian University
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Mollie Patzke

MSc candidate, Laurentian University
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